HARRISON HIGH SCHOOL - THE DAILY BULLETIN



Tuesday, December 14th, 2021 ALL Congratulations to the Debate Team on winning Isidore Newman's national championship tournament this past weekend! Mai Blaustein and Jessie Pein were co-champions of the varsity division, and <u>Jack Borman</u> was novice champion. Great job to all! Join us tonight for both Band (7pm) and Orchestra (8pm) concerts as part of our Winter **Concerts Live!** Free admission and social distancing protocols will be in place. • Chorus Concert: Tuesday, Dec. 21st @ 7pm Sometimes we all need a **gentle reminder** to sprinkle in **self-help activities** throughout our day. If you are interested in learning more about this topic, **staff and students**, please join Mrs. DiFalco in the Guidance classroom during the first 15 minutes of the period on the following dates and times below. Please RSVP to Mrs. DiFalco (difalcok@harrisoncsd.org). • Today- periods 4 & 5 • Tomorrow- period 6 • Thursday - period 7 & 8 Only one more day to donate a new, unwrapped toy/gift to benefit the Marine Corps Reserve Toys for Tots Program. Donation boxes are located outside the main office. The HHS PTA is hosting an **ugly sweater contest on Friday**, Dec. 17th. Wear your wackiest, craziest and of course, ugliest sweater to school and you could possibly win a prize! Two winners will be chosen per lunch period. Students, faculty and staff are encouraged to participate. Please note frequently used telephone numbers: • Attendance: 630-3117 or 630-3118 Guidance: 630-3101 Nurse: 630-3123 Main Office: 630-3095 **9th Grade** 10th Grade 11th Grade Have you **applied to college** and applied for **financial aid?** Do you think you are all done with the college 12th app process? Guess again! Colleges value your interest and many weigh interest when reviewing Grade

applications.

Come to a meeting on **Wednesday**, **December 15th at 2:30pm** in the **Guidance Classroom** with Ms. Ciallella and Ms. Katzenberg to learn about **HOW** to express interest in a college and share points of pride about yourself.

This is intended for **seniors** who have applied EA/ED if deferred to the regular round as well as those who applied regular decision to college.

HIGH SCHOOL SENIORS SOUGHT FOR NATIONAL YOUTH SCIENCE CAMP

- Applications are now being accepted from high school seniors from the class of 2022 to represent New York State at the 2022 National Youth Science Camp (NYSCamp).
- Two students from each state, Washington, D.C, and 8 countries will attend the VIRTUAL camp which will be held June 27th through July 20, 2022.
- The <u>National Youth Science Camp</u> is a science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) opportunity. The camp will provide daily lectures and seminars with leading scientists, directed studies alongside visiting and resident STEM professionals and engage in activities in the natural, physical, computer sciences, and creative arts.
- The deadline to apply is **March 31st**, **2022**. Applications must be submitted online at <u>https://nysf.smapply.io/</u>.
- For more information about the program, please visit <u>www.nysf.com</u>, <u>www.nyscamp.org</u>, or the <u>NYSED Office of Curriculum and Instruction Science Awards and Scholarships</u> page.
- For more information, please contact the New York State Coordinator for the National Youth Science Camp Nicole Marschilok at 518-474-5922 or at Nicole.Marschilok@nysed.gov.

SCHOLARSHIPS

Various scholarships are available at https://studentscholarships.org/newsletter.php